County of Riverside

JUVENILE JUSTICE and DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Michael Malsed, Vice-Chair

Tierra Bowen, Secretary-Treasurer

JJDPC AGENDA
BUSINESS MEETING
November 10, 2022
1:30PM

Location:

Research Park, Training Room,
1201 Research Park, Ste 100,
Riverside 92507

1. Call to Order Chair, Chris Collopy
2. Pledge of Allegiance Chair
3. Roll Call Secretary
4. Public Comment
5. Motion to Approve Agenda Chair
6. Motion to Approve — October 13, 2022, Meeting Minutes Chair
7. Introduction of Guests Chair
8. Special Presentation Chair
9. Lock In CEA Inc. Presentation DeAnne Knipschild, M.A.
CEO & Co-Founder

10. County Counsel Report County Counsel
11. Probation Report Chief Deputy Probation Officer
12. DPSS Report Deputy Director, DPSS
13. New Business

a. Key Initiatives for 2022-23

b. Establish date(s) for Awards Presentation Program in 2023

c. Meeting Locations for 2023

d. Group Home/STRTP/Lockup/Inspections:

i. Lock up Inspection Scheduling (BSCC)
ii. Court to handle Institutional inspections
€. Updates:

i. California Probation, Parole and Correctional Associations CPPCA's 89th Annual
Training

14. Correspondence Discussion ltems

a. None



JIDPC Agenda October 2022

15. Activities of the Commission

a. Anti-Bullying: Chair: Micheal Malsed,

b. By-Laws/Policies/Procedures: Chair: Laurel Cook

c. Ad-hoc Legislative Committee: Chair: Tierra Bowen

d. JJCC Activity: Subcommittee to Draft County-wide Services Survey — Chair: Chris Collopy
e. DPSS Liaison: Chair:

16. Old Business
a. Observation in courtroom for Commissioners
17. Commission Member Reports

18. Adjournment

Attachment(s):
e October 13, 2022, Meeting Minutes
e Locked Up PowerPoint Presentation
e DPSS Data Report
e FY 20-21 STRTP Provider List

NEXT MEETING: December 8, 2022

Banning DPSS
901 E. Ramsey Street
Banning, CA 92220

In Accordance with State Law (The Brown Act):
= The meetings of the Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Commission are open to the public. The
public may address the commission within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission.
= Disable persons may request disability related accommodations to address the JJDPC. Reasonable
accommodations can be made to assist disabled persons if requested 24-hours prior to the meeting by
contacting Riverside County Probation Department at (951) 358-7022 or at cymagqill@rivco.org.

= The public may review open session materials at https://probation.com.riverside.ca.us under JJPDC tab.

= [tems may be called out of order.
= Agenda will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.
®  Cancellations will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.




Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Michael Malsed, Vice-Chair

Tierra Bowen, Secretary-Treasurer

JJDPC Monthly Meeting Minutes
October 13, 2022
Location: Rustin Conference Center
2085 Rustin Avenue
Riverside, CA 92507

IN ATTENDANCE: Laurel Cook, Michael Malsed, Paul Parker, Charles Trembley, Cynthia Magill,
Unexcused/Excused Absence: Tierra Bowen, Pam Torres, Christopher Collopy

Guests: N/A
Applicants: N/A

1. Call to Order

a. With a quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 12:30 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

a. Accepted from JIDPC Quarterly Inter- Agency Meeting

3. Roll Call

b. Accepted from JIDPC Quarterly Inter- Agency Meeting

4. Closed Session
a. At approximately 12:40p.m., the Closed Session meeting began.
b. Reconvene Regular Meeting: 12:45p.m.

5. Public Comment

a. N/A

6. Motion to Approve Agenda:
a. Unanimously approved by Commission

7. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes: August 11, 2022
a. Unanimously approved by Commission

8. Introduction of Guest:

a. N/A

9. DPSS Presentation:

a. N/A

10. County Counsel Report:
a. Discussed at the JIDPC Quarterly Inter- Agency Meeting

11. Probation Report:

a. Discussed at the JUIDPC Quarterly Inter- Agency Meeting
12. DPSS Report: John Dean

a. Discussed at the JIDPC Quarterly Inter- Agency Meeting

13. New Business:
a. Key Initiatives for 2022-23.

i. N/A

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e @cymagill@rivco.org




Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Michael Malsed, Vice-Chair

Tierra Bowen, Secretary-Treasurer

b. JIDPC Meeting Locations

i.  Discussion on a centralizing JUDPC meeting place vs. roaming meetings.

ii. It was decided that the conversations will continue at the next JIDPC meeting.
c. Lockup/Inspections:

i. The JJDPC has been asked to assist with this year's BSCC inspections in
Juvenile Lock-Up facilities for 2022. The Commission has gladly agreed to assist
with inspections.

i. Vice Chair Michael Vice Chair Michael Malsed noted that prior to the
Commission's visits to the institutions to conduct BSCC Inspections, the
Commission will confer with County Counsel for direction at the next JIPDC
Meeting.

14. Updates:
a. California Probation, Parole and Correctional Association CPPCA’'s 89" Annual
Training
i. N/A
b. Group Home Inspections
i. N/A
c. Website Cleanup/Re-vamp

i. Vice Chair Mike Malsed provided a brief update on the meeting with Probation
IT and moving forward with the revamping of the JUDPC website. He noted that
the Probation website is undergoing a big transformation in its entirety and the
JJDPC website re-vamp will begin to take place once Probation's website
transformation is complete.

15. Correspondence Discussion Items:
a. Notice of Retirement (Chief Probation Officer Ron Miller
i. Discussed at the JUDPC Quarterly Inter- Agency Meeting
b. Activity Plan (Group Home, STRTP and Lockup Inspections
i. N/A
16. Activities of the Commissioners:
a. Inspections: Chair: Vacant
i. N/A
b. Awards: Chair:
i. N/A

c. Anti-Bullying: Chair: Michael Malsed
i. Mike will provide an update at the next JIDPC monthly meeting.
i. Commissioners Cook would like to donate an anti-bullying art piece and would
like to know if the Commission would know what agency might be interested.
Mike Malsed noted that RCOE may be interested.

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e @cymagill@rivco.org




Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Michael Malsed, Vice-Chair

Tierra Bowen, Secretary-Treasurer

iii. Laurel will bring the art piece to the next meeting to get the consensus of the
Commission as to where/who they could donate the art piece to.

d. By-Laws/Policies/Procedures: Chair: Laurel Cook
i. N/A
e. Ad-hoc Legislative Committee: Chair Tierra Bowen
i. N/A
f.  JJCC Activity: Subcommittee to Draft County-wide Services Survey - Chair: Chris
Collopy
i. N/A
g. DPSS Liaison: Chair
i. N/A
17. Old Business
a. Observation in courtroom for Commissioners
i. N/A
18. Commission Member Reports
a. N/A
19. Meeting Adjournment
a. Adjournment unanimously approved by Commission

20. Next Meeting:

November 10, 2022 @ 1:30 PM
Research Park, Training Room

1201 Research Park, Ste 100
Riverside 92507

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e @cymagill@rivco.org




@
".
=
a WS
Z A=
NN
AN
(Y
NN
G
N




UOLII |
UONIDONP]
UOLIDOTUNUIULO,)

‘(Vo1D) ssaeqid ¢ uo Ajurewurad |

{unuunod
INO UIIAA SOUA)00.001S 9ANRGIU ISUI[[RYD PUR IFURLD 0] PUR IO[1050]
SOMNTUNTIO) ISIIAIP FULL( 01 [ROT OL[} 1IN 9o1Snfur A pa1dvjje 9soiy)

J0J 95URYD Sulse] Bewl 0] Jurues ‘vansn{ [roos moge aeuoissed opdo
JO postadutiod uoneziues.ao dwoxo xe) (€)o 06 “1joad-uou e St Ut podpoy

DU VD) UJ PAYOOT STOUAN




SUIUWIRITON ] UOSLI] JO I (]

¥ J01UIY “IOPUNO:[-07) ~LOISNOJ [ Ury
JOJUI\ -0v¢] 119¢]10)
JOIUDN N ():]0) -OMO] | A
JOPUNO[-0) B O ="V IN ‘Plryosdiny outry o]
ANRUNIUTOISURL, = (T'Ud “SPIYD)-UMOI UOf I(]

SUIUTRISOI ] JO J01DII(] ="V I\ “SLLIO[ OUuo[or |

Wk, 9yl uo S, 0y AA




"ALAA OATRILD
pue onbrun e ur 121 Juod JOULL UO JYSI| B SOULLS 1R1]) WRISOId YooM-7 QAISUIIUT U
PodooAdp ser| weo) Ino UoISSIt o [[L[1] O, TOTARYIC JANINISIP-][OS JO I[DLD O[] Ol

1YSIsur pue suipueistopun aowiodd o] st uorssiw dsoym wreaso.ad dols Zj-uou ‘snoisijod

-uou e st e Sdoig ¢ :payooju )., PofLd WINNILLIND © Pdo[osdp Seif U] poyIoT|




'SSOUDAISN[IUI PUL SUOISIA-00 ‘SON|eA

Jo uoneojre ot 11oddns sdoys oty suruasi onoyedwo danuaNe pue uoissaIdxo
1[9J1IRIL] YSNOIL ], “SOAJISLUIY) FUISSAIAXD [11As O[STNIS OTM [[INOA SUITRINOIUD Ll
QAIDI]JO ok 8do1S G I [, “UONRIMUNULILIOD JTUI[OTA-TUOU pue AdRIOy] [RIOTARIO(| OANTUS0D
dRIot]1 OnsIewmy ‘uoneZIensia IMsIL jo SoIsoIRIs O (I ( Ode(] :URILIY pue
SO[DIL) SUB[[R] :SI0NDOUL) S9ININD OSIOAIP [RI9AS JO soarorad onsisoferp oty Sutuiquiod

2 1sotu © ALG O] POUSIR O LOLILA STUDTUI [RIDADS Sei] do1S 1[orr] [0mRyo(|

n

QALIILISIP JO O[24) 911 adrOso 01 paou ur vsoy) djoy 01 oping v oae sdoig ¢ o[, »

cSUNG G :paIoU STIBYAN




WN[NOLLIND SIY] JO UOISIOA PILJIPC
L.19]JO pue swiolsAs uostid pue sjrel ano ur pojetodreour 9sor] 105.0e] 01 uejd oAy

1rel ao yuowystund jooros
Jo dovyd ur wreago.ad ano ojur pasato WO dARL pUR MSLI 1R 0. OUM S[ROpLAIPUL

"

JIUOPI 01 SLINOD PUR SWIISAS [001IS AJUNOT) IPISTIARY O[] 1L Mo 0 ueyd o4y
'SO[TBIIIS

{1[Loy] [PIUIWE PUR “OfI] OWIOY [FNO] K [RIUIW FURS “OSN SLIP ORI [RUILILI) “INo

SUIIL JO SUSIS TULMOTS 918 OL[A SPUNOISYIR( ISIOAPR O] (INOA 1950e] 0] tejd o)

ue|J 19a.1e].




‘03 Sl

LL T Wie Oy “So13o1e4s Suldod ‘spool <

'soAl] stuedioniaed oy ur juottoajoAul
pUR HONRIIUNTUITIO) AT[[RIL] 9ABY 0} AOL| U0 S[00] Isiderot)) Ajrune) posuoon)
R WO LLIRI[ 0] steIpaens/sjuoaed oy 1RIIPIP SI C[ YOO 0 doysyom Aep- v

(paroeduut

LUDISAS 99 SBL OUA 101U © o) wiedGodd noysnodary) digsiojton ouo-t
-OUO A[IRP PUR PIUSISSL AOMIJI] I SINOL| g 0] A [) SUO[ S99\ 7] ST ttreaSo.ad oy .
AROA R [[INOA PO1IGIR] ()7C SUIORIL

(S99 ¢1) dolaenb £10a0 (Spenpraipur )g) S1UapNIS () JO SO0 | AR 0] ST [R0S OU[ ],

WIRIS0I] JO ATewung pue [rog)




KLU0 O UL PIAJOAUL 10T PUR IAIIS WD) dARY]
pue 10U TRl Y[R 910U AIB IA AOYS O] SOINTNI PUB SPUNOISYIR( 1UII]JIP
A pogaulted ginos Sunios mode st Ajeuniuiiodsurly, jo 190dse ot «

‘digsJoiuowt Surogsuo asey pue ‘syrys digsao
dojorop ‘(1aad yaed oy 1e unj Apreas ‘S1ySiu orAot/Owes ©
uoods ‘sontanae s1iods “2:7) S1UAD UI OFLFD S1091UN]OA 0] SRIIR A1 ISOd
syuedon.aed SUIALT JO SISISUOD IIAL TIRISO.I ] TN AJ[RUNUIO0ISUR],
1no Jo 1ed e oq 01 Atumuoddo ot uoAlS oue sjuedion.aed ‘wonenpeis 101y .

dV.I) WRIS01J utunypy AJeuntiuiodsuRay




OMOH AUUO[ :AUOWISI],

1uowIdoEAdIp INOA J0] puRtud(]

'STUDISI[OPR UL [JIRIP JO ISNRI SUIPLI| PAIL] U1 SLOPIINS
S1507)

SWRISOdJ POSBE] ANUNLUWIOT) 2 LOISIOAI(]

uaerroduut sigy st AYAA




‘suonenyis euoissojod pue onuopeor ‘euos.aod
Jo Aaurea e ut opdood Sunof uo $109739 aanisod njaomod asey sdiysuonejo.
SuLIoUDW Apenb ey SULILIU0 [JOJRISOY] -S1]NSOT STULIC) dISIoquory e

1R d 0and9s Jo/pue Surssas0.ad 1.1n0d 0] poqeditiod 1509 UT HONINPIT Y e

WIOISAS Aouonburoy
o[uoANL o1yl Jo  puio dodp., AU UL TUIUIAJOAUT dINTRUId JO UONINPIL Y »

ANUNWIWOD JIIY] UL PIISOALL/PIA[OAUI

SUIN193 PUR JUIWUOIIALD JIOY] UL (INOA ot Suidooy) Aq Ajrunumos
A UL 1UIWIFRSUD PUR SSOUPITIOULIOD INOK sure ureit wedsoad mwunpy »

AUNUWIUod A1 1LoUd( Siy] Urd MOE]




e e T e e

(060¢1) suonisod diysaopeo] pjoy
(04,CC) 9BOJ09 UT PIJJOIUD O

(0682) ARG JOIIUN]OA

(04.2€) ssepa dys

(06CC) 100s Jo Aep © diys

2 QR JOILDWL B 11\ STnpe Sunog

O AJTUNUIWOD IY] 11JoUd(q SIY] URD MOH




‘PIIYD pue weipaens; uaded U910 HONBIIUNIIII0Y 19119¢] ISLAIIU
AJUNTIILOD AU UT SOWILLD PIAJOAUT [[INOA PUR ADULNI INOA 9SBAI0(]

[A1SII] [100s-0ad Aypjeoy e ojul UoHISURL PUR J1eNPRIs 01 1Uapnis I SUmope
[too njsso0ons pue UoNuaal [00(DS PIRAO] FUIPRI] [00LIS UT IHOWDSLSUD JUIPINIS ISBIL)

SIOL[10 PUR J[9S JO SsoUAIGI0) ot} ul sjuedionaed opmon)

sueL o[ A1safi] Aypeay v wr sjuedoiaed poddns pue oFeanoour]

1OWEPNL NOYIm soApswoL] ssaadxo 01 sjuedionaed 0] TUOWUOIAUD Jjes B 9ea)

AJIXLUR PUR SSO0]S SUIINPAL IJIUAN ‘LU991s9 Jjos “reduud soueyusy

1uottdopAsp [eroos-oad oanisod pue ‘SRS [RUONOWD [R1D0S ‘[I[eaY] [L1UITU IO |

BUMNEI 9WOAIVAO 0] SIIGOIRILS PUR S[00) FUISLIIIUL A(] JOIARTI( 100d 90NPaT puw 01RO ANIILISUOD PIing

S[eon

199dX9 01 SINSAI 1RYAA




0] toneuLIojul 1usaLd 01 SUONRZIURSIO 1910 0] SUONPPUITILIOIDY] e
11oddns jo Sa101197] .

AJO100S FULIDIUI-J [INOA pajeIodIeour-1sod
pue -oad pue fnos osaoape 01 weasodd uonuosdad siy) 191jo 0] SUOTRZIIRSIO
I910 pue AJUNO0Y ‘SIIIN0S FUIPULL 114 SUONIOULIOD PUR SIORIUOT) »

weL50.d ano ojur ynoA puunj/aaysn ol Suonez

‘SpPIeoq ANIGRIUNOIIR INOA “S[O0IS S1IN0I 1AL 10B1UOD PUR UONRIOYR[[0L)

djoy ued noA Mo




00°000°CT$

00°0S$

00°'SS$

00°0T$

00°STS

doys3iopn 10[asuo) jooyog /isidersyy,

1079211 WNJNITLING

Juswrdoraaa(g doysiIon % WN[NOLLIND

(*030 ‘sxyorus ‘1aded ‘sojeoynred ‘steuinol ‘sardod) sfeLisnep

el0L
96=C1%8 8=MHF XN CI Jururesy, /Suystiqag

96=C1%8 8=MHbt XN¢ CI Surrojuay

b=C1Xt t=MHC XINZ ¢C1 SIOJUDA

SINOY [ejor Hoam/sIinoy sysam  Linpuend uraj /uonisod

$3S00) WIN[NOLIIND Y32M-Z] U] P07

S1S07) paredonuy



79
—
=
)
/)
<
)
oy




Do aams@leusoant
olauia) 1 4q paiedsd Juawmaog

TZOTRITT

xspeaseaunsal 2701 240 FITZHY\DAIN-TITZAMBUON-Z\ZZOZ\NVO\IVLINIOHNOD\IDD ™ STEY:S
Z20T/YO/TE “1ep 17e11xa eleq

9ETE Cewt | et 2333 B
T esoe | 9657 [ we e Cawr
202000000 zzozaaquaas  zzozwndny | zzoz At oz aunr 20z hewi.

sune1 01 9ng ey

UOISIAG SAAARS S UBIDIED SSAQ - IprIARTY Jo Auno)

=]

puE R3RsN( BjjUBANg

%LS
sheq
0T - £ A
%2E
ng Menjeny
%11
aeipaww *a %0
paulIag oN hiRpUGIS /N
22 1390120 10§ 30A) asuodsay Aq s|iELzAY
%001 98T'E %00T EU'E %00T TL6'T 1&30L
—— | %00 o %00 0 %00 0 pauILLIZaQ 10N
S | meo i %8'0 @ %L0 0z AEpu0IIS /N
.Fl\ HETE 190°C ' TE 9L0'T WTEE 986 ng aen|eny
_ | s (581 %"T'SS £06' %09 | 99T sAeQ O - £ WM
~_~ | wear T %82t o0 %ror | 106 aepaww
% winay % wneg % | wnoy sayey Ajioig ssucdsay
spuaiy !
Zz-19qop0 2z-iaquardeg Zz-sndny
PUR} S|eLIS)R] SUOW £
2P0 Yo Buioday

weaL sisifeuy ERa
1952HY



10"00au@I3us00N
ofauio) ' : Aq pasedaid Juawnaog

TLER

xs|x-aseaunsnl gz 1T Ddarl 191ZHV\IHAN-TITTNIYILOW-Z\ZZOZT\NVANTVILNIAIINOD\IDD S TH\:D

2TOZ/WO/TT +23ep 1oexa elRQ

U3 21f1dads Aup J0f 33u0 pa1unod Ajuo s) adA} uonBbay Y3 RLIfas uanb Aup uo sadA) uonipbajo aidnw aapy Aow sjual)
Yuow pajaalas ayl burinp paliols sipaiafa. uj sjuaild Jjof sadAy uonobajp fo saquinu 3yl smoys Aoidsip siyy (310N

158 L6Z €01E 608 768 ‘Hivo vl siual)

Z 0 T T 0 ] $024n052Y AJUNWLIOY PUE YINoA
765 :191 SE L6E 601 EPT 40pLIG) 1S3M,
095 STt Sv £8€ 00T [434 A3jlen
QLT T t 314 s 91 suonedisaau| pazijeizeds
14%:] 9el or (334 6ET LET 1samyinos
[4 Q 0 i 0 0 Lyvd
9209 ol or 1434 671 €ST Azuno) pin
91t 9 ST €TT 0L o ons
PEE LS 6L 0sZ 9 s Aa)jen puowelg
(13 (49 2 89T 09 T Hasag
85 6¥1 0s 66E S0T STT 1504 puewio)
STT 23 €T 99 k4 8C S30IAIBS JUBWAIE|d pazijesjua]
PIT 6z £T 4] fd 61 42jua) ey| jesyuajy
SYIUOA] ul sjusi|y xm_...uqx.—wcuo ISNQy |enxas «uw_me asnqy |euoljowiy asnqy _mu__m_f._n_ uoiday

Zz0T/e/TT

uoiday Aq pue juai) Aq adAL uoneda|y

<120

yiuow Suipoday _

UOISIAI] SODIAIDS 5,UBIPIIYD) SSdQ - PISIBARY JO AJUNOD
UOISSILULLIOY UO|IU3A3Ld Aduanbujaq pue aoisng apuaang

wea] sisAjeuy ejeq
T9TZHY



f10'0on@fausoan( Xs|x"aseau)1sn("ZETT 2dAI T9TZHY\DLArT-T9T Z\AIYINON-Z\ZZ0Z\NVA\TVILNIAIINOO\IDD S Tu\:D
ofswio) 1 Aq pasedaid Juawnaog TZOZ/YO/TT :21ep 10BAX3 B1EQ

00T [[2 0]
0 papioiay 1oN
q 1RYy10
vt diysueipieng
48 uojedpuewy
9t uonesyiunay
134 uondopy

-0 uoseay ux3

JULWAde|d BulIX3 ualp|iy) 1o} SUoseay

zeoz/t/ot | 2P0 yIuoy Sunoday

UOISIAIC] SSIIAIBS S,UBIPILD SSdd - ApIsianty Jo Auno)

ecoe/v/1t UO|ISSILILLIOY UOUBA3Ld Aduanbuijag pue aonsnr a|IUSANL

wea| sisAjeuy eleq
T9TZHY



oo can@wicanf
Ol 1 4Q pedesd usnnaog

oL

SJUNGI 343 WO PAPN|IXE 213M SIE] AUDIUN{OA - SUIOH UDIRIOND, Ui Pa3DId UBIEHI

¥Z6'T 266' 69 €8 88p TEL
73 2 st 65 43 31
2T 2t ve ¥Z [43 43

69 e 0 0 LT 89T

e 144 Q Q s61 S0E
61 124 0 0 a [<]
g9 vIr 0 0 39 8
£ £ [} Q 0 o
611 SEL 1] 0 9z 8z

s2uired | swawaed saed & A” Suawade|d # sapijaed ¢ SINIWITRYG #
el ’ i .. : 5 n-«mro wo L ] Awinoj jong

Lo S2NNIAS 5 UIEYD S540 - EIBMY Jo Aunosy
LO[SE|URLIO) UBjUIARI A3UBnbuaQ PUE 3DRSNL BRUIANL

x5 s 2T 30T @ R
I T

AI0B3183 , NATUN/IMIDI3Y,, 343 Ul i0f ParunaD3D 240 Sauiol panciddy AjoqUL

VNPT i T

L98'T = 44 1ej0L

st Ve Ja4i0

9L 9 duin] Wapuadapu) pasiuadng
865 PSO'T SWOH annosay

805 958 SWOH NATUN/3Ael9Y

al oz Juapuadaq - JWOoH uelpIENS

St €€ 2woH droig

£ £ WOH Ajluey Jais04
£6 01 A2udBy Ajuied Jayso4
—_—

s3es | SMawWadeld i
i3

spisizay

+ 16} 30 A1|[7e) ustbaderd AQ Stuaweoeid ued

Yuay Fupioday

weny iy ereg
TSITHY



Baeansdfeusasn] - -

] aspaseausnfZL 1T 2400 oY ETS
fusn 1 Aq pasedaid i

Ty 200 T e

LSS0 [DNPIN,, PUD | SIWCH PALf13dS 2qLL,, , SILGH PANCLIdy ABGL L, *, SO0 BUNIad/153|3YS, ,SAWOH ANUD (IO, ', SHUCH PaNiaads-1ngd, 3N S0
'$1UN0D Y3 Wouf PapNIIXG A13M SAQ0Y, AIBIUNIOH - SUICH UDIPIONE), Ui
T LIS ] Siue £

[ 866°C |

| 434
- T
| az | SWOH UEIP.ENG #
[ omr | weiSosg 3nnedeisy] [ERuapisey Wial-ous
s | awopdnoig - 7
T T —
— bt W

181L

[ IAIDJIY-UON - HLCK A|JUIOS 3241053y
£ 3AJDJ3Y - AUWIOH APUBS 32NCS3Y PAILII b
9301 IAID[IY-UON - SUWICH A|NWDS 234nGsaY paifiL
i g S3WOH a9inosay ]
[owdemisy [ ™ 7 S v
ZZ-1890130 o} adhy Ayjioe) Juswsdeld pajjeiep Aq Sjusweoeid uadp
Sayasas sua 5

- e sy

191y



10 0o @(pus0an| xs|x-@5e2URsSN[ ZZTT~ 2dar T9TZHV\IAI-T9TZ\AMYIUON-Z\ZZ0Z\NYA\TVILNIAIINOD\JIDD "STH\:D

O.—mc\_cu T >n_ ﬁm._QOLQ u3wn20g NNON\#O\._”._” -2}ep joelixe ejeq
8s ielol
42 SAIUSOd palsal
9 aniedaN paisal
8T ainsodx3 12341
sased Jo # Jjnsay

-GINQD “40f 3n11IS0d 1531 10 “JO SWOIAWAS 1GIYX3
‘0} pasodxa Uaag anpy oym syinoh bBuidfijuapi
3p02 123lo4d [D123ds D Ylim S3SDI 3AI1I0 Ul UBIPJILD

7Z-10 JO S GTPIAD) 0} 24NSOdX3 Y}M UBIP|IYD

UOISIAI] SB2IAIBS S,UBIPJIYD SSdQ - PpIsiaaly Jo AJuno) wea) sisAjeuy ejeq
z20Z/P/TT uoISSIWWOD UonUARId Aduanbuljeg pue adrsng apiUsANL 19TZHY



8i0-0onu@(auloan] xs|xaseaunnsnlzg T 24 T9TZHY\DJAI-TITZ\AIYIUON-Z\2Z0Z\NVYA\TVILNIAIANOI\JIDD STH\:D
olauso) 'r: Aq pasedaid Juawnaog 220Z/v0/TT :91ep 1DEIIXD BlReQ

LA0qRT-Buiyaiffod] unwing, apo) 123foid (p13ads 3y Y1m s|p1I3f3Y 3pNIaUl OSID SIDLI3faY JIST DION

UOHEINHPOD DI5D YIIM 5/2113J3) UG wetine UOIEIYIPOT JIST T 1583] 1B L3IM STSED USA() st

ze-d3s Z-anv zz-nr €e-Nnr CT-AVIN Z2-ddv ZT-HYW
m m -’é @.uiliﬁfﬂfi‘l& ALh @

S———o— o

-0 - i ©
Sase) pue s|essajay J3sd

UOISIAI] S3DIAIRS S,UBIPIIYD SSAQ - BPISIBAN Jo Auno) wea] sisAleuy ejeq
20T/t UOISSIWWOD UoRUIARL Adusnbuijag pue d1sN( pUBANL T9TZHY



Contract #
(new as of July

1, 2019) Naine of Group Home Title MriMs First Name Last Name Mailing Address Physical Address E-mail Address E-mail Address #2 Celi/Direct Phone

28108 Belfry Circle 28108 Belfry Circle

DP$5-0000961 |All of God's Children Group Home Exscutive Director Ms. Cheryl Williamson Moreno Valley, CA 92555 Moreno Valley, CA 92555 allgods: en 18@@gmail.com ander@blissfulsb.org {951) 232-3062
1604 Pennsylvania Avenue 1845 Business Center Drive, Suite 208

DPSS-0000963 |Berhe Group Homs, Inc, Chief Executive Officer Ms. Judy Berhe San Bernardino, CA 92411 San Bernardino, CA 92408 berhegroup@gmail,com (909) B90-1041
1208 W, 14th Street 1208 W. 14th Street

DPSS5-0000964 |Blissful Living Group Homs inc Executive Director Ms. Falicia Alexander Upland, CA 91786 Upland, CA 91786 @_L;!aaiexaﬂtigofi\’é‘:e!mai\ com (626) 532-3527
2235 N. Lake Ave. Suite 211 2235 N. Lake Ave. Suite 211

DPS5S-0002858 |Bourne, Inc. Executive Director Mr. Timothy Tucker Altadena, CA 91001 Altadena, CA 91001 l!uckerf?leJr).lrnulanu\xsclvl:u&. org Id 626-797-9196
7849 Oceanus Drive 10918 Villa Hermosa Drive

DPS$-0003029 |Brighter Horizon Group Homes, Inc. CEO Mr. David Vayntrub Los Angeles, CA 90048 Bakersfield, CA 93311 irinavaynirub@brighterhorizonhomes.org 310-809-3817
P.0. Box 727 930 N. State Street

DPSS-0000838 | California Family Life Center Exacutive Director Ms. Mary Jo Ramirez Hemet, CA 92546 Hemet, CA 92543 mijramirez(@cfickids org pamela@cfickids.org (951) 765-9671
325 Buena Creek Road 325 Buena Cresk Road

DPSS-0000966 [Casa De Amparo Executive Director Ms. Erin Gospodarec San Marcos, CA 92069 San Marcos, CA 92069 egospodarec@casadeamparo org 760-566-3557
4134 Odie Lane 4134 Odie Lane

DPSS-0000967 [Changing Faces, Inc. Executive Director Ms. Adrian Cooks Santa Maria, CA 93455 Santa Maria, CA 93455 changingZinc@acl com B05-260-1463

DPSS-0000840

Childhelp, Inc., dba. Chiidhelp USA Foster
Family Agenc

Community Access Network Non Profit

Program Diractor

85253

2275 S. Main St. Ste. 201

6730 N. Scottsdale Rd, Ste 150 Scottsdale, CA

92408

2275 S. Main St. Ste. 201

1955 Hunts Lane, Ste 200 San Bernardino, CA

Gealderon@childhel;

deorrea@childhelp.org
beoty@childhelp.

(951) B845-3155

Page 10f 6

DPSS-0000842 |Corporation Chief Executive Officer Mr. Rafik Philobos Corona, CA 92882 Corona, CA 92882 PhilobosR@canffa.org RobinsonL@CANFFA org (951) 279-3222
P.O. Box 700 1264 S. Lilac Ave.
DPSS-0000974 | Diakonia Inc. Director Ms. Danstte Seay Rialto, CA 92376 Rialto, CA 92376 info@diakoniainc org 951-453-6979
P.O. Box 1107 2829 S. Cedar Ridge Place
DPSS-0000975 [Downs & Martin Children's Services Executive Director Mr. Emmett Downs Pomona, CA 91769 Ontario, CA 91761 908) 810-9502
71175 Aurora Rd. 71175 Aurcra Rd.
DPSS5-0001220 |Father's Heart-A Ranch for Children Inc. ive Director Ms. Christina Torres Dasert Hot Springs, CA 92241 Desert Hot Springs, CA 92241 clorres@fathersheartranch.net krafti@fathersheariranch.net {760) 251-8858
P.0. Box 570 860 S. 22nd Street
DPS$-0000976 |Ferree’s Group Home, Inc. Executive Director Mr. Phillip Ferree Cabazon, CA 92230 @annlng, CA 92220 ferreepa@acl.com (909) 322-5686
B780 19th Street #1965 8780 19th Street #196
DPSS-0000977 |Fields Comprehensive Youth Services, Inc. Executive Director Mr. Arby Fields Alta Loma, CA 91701 Alta Loma, CA 91701 fcysi (909) 376-4148
4955 Alta Street 4955 Alta Street
DPSS-0000979 |For the Future, Inc. Adl ator Ms. Melissa Kagan Simi Valley, CA 83063 Simi Valley, CA 93063 ftfarouphome@gmail com Mkagan@forthefuturestrip.org 805-791-3725
P.O. Box 981 406 Myrtiewood
DPSS-0000980 [Future Stars Youth Services Inc. Director Ms. Sarah Wright Calimesa, CA 92320 Calimesa, CA 92320 Future Stars <info@futurestarsinc org> (951) 453-6908
25123 Middlebrook Way 26624 Saffron Circle
DPSS-0001000 |Guiding Light Home for Boys Director Ms. Candance Hache Moreno Valley, CA 92551 Moreno Valley, CA 92555 dacehache@quidinglighthomedboys cor adivenmilicn@auldingighthomedboys.com (951) 906-1424
1887 Galt Street 1887 Galt Strest
DPS$-0001001 |Guiding Our Youth Executive Director Mr. Andrew Lang Simi Valley, CA 93065 Simi Valley, CA 93065 mmartire@goycinics.org drewiang50@gmail.com 818-395-0892
208 N. Lemon Strest 208 N. Lemon Street
DPSS-0001002 |HART Community Homes, Inc. Executive Director Ms. Carissa Hart-Bunavith Fullerton, CA 92832 Fullerton, CA 92832 carissa hart@hartcommunityhomes org kenny.geh@hartcommunityhomes orc (714) 797-5110
3380 La Sierra Avenue #104-242 5425 Sierra Vista Avenue
DPSS-0001003 |Harvest Safe Haven for Boys Exscutive Director Mr. Daniel Park Riverside, CA 92503 Riverside, CA 92505 Dparki@harvestsafehaven org Lfenison@ha {951) 295-8239
Hathaway-Sycamores Child and Family President/Chief Executive 100 West Walnut Street, Suite 375 210 S. De Lacey Avenus, Ste. 110
DPSS5-0001004 |Services Officer Ms. Debra Manners P CA 91124 P CA 91105 DebbieManners@hathaway-sycamores org apeck{@sycamores.org (626) 395-7100 x2503
cfyouthhomes@yahoc
Hesed Christian Ministries, Inc. dba. Agape 4134 Odie Lane 4134 Odie Lans Vendor infromed me that this email address is no
DPSS-0001005 |Homes Executive Director Ms. Adrian Cooks Santa Maria, CA 93455 Santa Maria, CA 93455 changingZinc@aol com longer related fo their business. B805-260-1463
Inspire a Youth, Inc. dba. Sojourners Haven 12909 Boston Ave. 12909 Boston Ave.
DPSS-0001053 |Group Home Executive Director Ms. Latrese Armstrong Chino, CA 81710 Chino, CA 91710 _lacdsojohaven@gmail. com RobinsonL @CANFFA org (908) 717-3125
1321 Stine Rd.
DPS§$-0001007 |Kern Bridges Youth Homes Chief Executive Officer __|Mr. John Bacon Bakersfield, CA 93309 jbacon@kembridges com
805-649-8539 - no longer in
8257 Camp Chaffee Road service
DPSS-0001008 |Kids to Kids Administrator Mr, David Yasutake Ventura, CA 93001 152 N. Dos Caminos Ave. Ventura CA 93003




Page 2 of 6

l:ur‘ranq@melueugm ject.com

FY 20-21 STRTP Prpvider List
KYJO Enterprises Inc. dba Keeping Youth 144 E. Shaw Avenue #210
DPSS-0001009 |Journeying Onward F Coordinator Ms. Marilyn Cantu Fresno, CA 83710 mkraft@fathersheartranch.net
P.O. Box 2232 20463 Valley Bivd
DPSS-0001021 [Luvlee's Raesidential Care, Inc Assistant Director Mr. Sean Hardge Walnut, CA 91788-2232 Walnut, CA 91789 admm;a)nemmmﬂrg coim 1@09) 594-2762
5610 W. Donner 5610 W. Donner
DPSS-0001022 [Manuch Inc. Administrator Mr. Garnett Fountain Fresno, CA 93710 Fresno, CA 93710 garneti430@aol.com 559-307-7263
P.O. Box 10433 18221 E. 17th Street
DPSS-0001023 |Mary's Shelter Jill Dominguez Santa Ana, CA 92711-0433 Santa Ana, CA 92705 Mkagan@forthefuturestrip.org (714) 730-0930 x19
2014 Tulare Street, Suite 414 2014 Tulare Street, Suite 414
DPSS-0001026 |Michigan House, Inc Administrator Mr. Garnett Fountain Fresno, CA 93721 Fresno, CA 93721 garnelt430@aol.com 559-307-7263
1816 Portofino Drive 1816 Portofino Drive
DPSS-0001027 |Milestone House Executive Director Ms, Beverly Boone Oceanside, CA 92054 Oceanside, CA 92054 beverly@milestonehouse org adriverm @quidinglighthomedboys com (760) 433-6361
New Beginnings Residential Treatment P.0. Box 207 2464 Slew of Gold Court
DPSS-0001031 [Facilities dba. New Beginnings Group Home Executive Director Ms. Gail Lacy Perris, CA 92572 Parris, CA 92572 Glacy@nbrif-ie.org drewlang50@gmail.com
P.O, Box 1199 1126 N. Meirose Drive
DPS$S-0001034 [New Haven Youth and Family Services, Inc. Chief Executive Officer Ms. Doreen Quinn Vista, CA 92085-1199 Vista, CA 92083 dquinn@newhavenyfs org kenny geh@hartcommunityhomes org (760) 505-6786
2409 Belveders 2409 Belvedere
DPSS$-0001037 [New Start Youth Facility Inc Adi Ms. Gina Sodaro Bakersfield, CA 93304 Bakersfield, CA 93304 weznewstartinc@sbcglobal .net Lienisoni@harvesisafehaven.org 661-487-2158
2446 Woodpecker Avenue 2600 Raft Lane
DPSS-0001039 |New Way Group Home CEOQ Mr. Thinh Pham Ventura, CA 93003 Oxnard, CA 93035 tphamnewwaydh@aol com ckdsycamores.or Jﬂ)5-512-6572
24275 Jefferson Avenus 24275 Jefferson Avenue
DPS5-0001040 |Oak Grove Institute F, , Inc. Chief Executive Officer Ms. Tamara Wilson Murrieta, CA 92562 Murrieta, CA 92562 tammyw@oakgrovecenier.org fes@oakgrovecenter.org 951) 677-5599 X2259
2130 E. 4th Street, Suite 200 2130 E. 4th Street, Suite 200
DPSS-0000913 |Olive Crest Chief Executive Officer Mr. Donald Verleur Santa Ana, CA 92705 Santa Ana, CA 92705 donald-verleur@olivecrest.org 714) 543-5437 ext 1115
6234 Rivercrest Drive, Suite O 6235 Rivercrest Drive, Suite O
DPSS-0001042 |Plan-it Life, Inc. Administrator Ms. Shelia McLean Riverside, CA 92507 Riverside, CA 92507 smclean@planitlife.org nmclean@planitiife.org {951) 545-0287
7120 N. Marks Avenue
DPSS-0001043 [Promesa Bshavioral Health Chief Executive Officer Ms. Lisa Weigant Fresno, CA 93711 Iweigant@promesabehavioral.org avargas@promesabehavioral.org 559-439-5437
1410 3rd Street, Suite 2 1410 3rd Street, Suite 2
DPSS-0001044 |Purposely Chosen, Inc. Executive Director Ms. Dretona Maddox Riverside, CA 92507 Riverside, CA 92507 dmaddox@purposelychosen.org dretona maddox@gmail.com (909) 471-0697
Quest Programs, Inc. dba. Quest for Success P.0. Box 5715 P.O. Box 5715
DPS$S-0001045 |Youth Foundation Executive Director Mr. Larry Hickman y, CA 94705 Barkeley, CA 94705 {larry hickman@quesiprograms org 510-467-4250
River Stones Residential T P.O. Box 7340 26967 Beaumont Ave.
DP$5-0001046 [Inc. Chief Executive Officer Mr. Russell Rice Redlands, CA 92375 Redlands, CA 92373 rrice@rniverstones.org (909) 748-7141
President/Chief Executive 2200 E. Route 66, Suite100 2200 E. Route 66, Suite 100
DP$S-0001050 | San Gabriel Children's Center, Inc Officer Mr. Porfirio Rincon Glendora, CA 91740 Glendora, CA 91740 peterincon@sangabrislchild com kathieclayton@sangabrieichild cormn (626) 859-2089
9490 Los Coches Court 53226 Compassion Way
DPSS-0001051 [ Saving Another Manchild Services, Inc. CEO/Administrator Ms. Trina Sanford |Riverside CA, 92508 Lake Elsinore, CA 92532 savinganothermanschild@gmail.com
Search Light Center for Healing {Silence Aloud 11875 Pigeon Pass Rd., Ste. B13, PMB#130 15741 Turnberry St.
DPSS-0002186 |Search Light) STRTP Diractor Ms. Keynaica Jones Moreno Valley CA 92557 Moreno Valley CA 92555 admin@silencealoud.info 951-214-3675
Assistant Executive 460 S. Stoddard Ave, Suite 1 460 S. Stoddard Ave, Suite 1
DPSS-0001054 | Starshine Treat t Center Director Mr. James Pace San Bernardino, CA 92401 San Bernardino, CA 92401 cpace@starshinetc.org 909) 882-7978
Tender Loving Care Home for Boys, Inc. dba. 11519 Carlisle Place 11519 Carlisle Place
DPSS 0 |Corinthians Helping Hand Group Home Administrator Mr. |Reginald Brown Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 rhrown2968@aol. com (908} 243-2307
P.O. Box 4497 10621 Holly Street
DPSS-0000965 |The Camry Group Homes, Inc. Administrator Ms. Cynthia Briscos Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729-4497 Alta Loma, CA 91701 camiy1home@yahoo.com (951) 204.3542
20342 Fianagan Road, 8140 Sunland Blvd.
DPS$S-0002792 [The Teen Project, Inc. Executive Director Ms. Lauri Burns Trabuco Canyon, CA 92679 Sun Valley CA 91352 lauri@theteenproject.com 949-283-1260




DPSS-0001025 [MH & O Family Home

1465 W. Wedgewood Street

Rialto, CA 92376

1465 W. Wedgewood Street
Rialto, CA 92376

909-421-0902

13312 Ranchero Road 13312 Rancherc Road
DPSS-0001028 |Murphy's Boys Group Homs President Mr. Bruce Nicholson Oak Hills, CA 92344 Oak Hills, CA 92344 info@murphysboysarouphome.ore (661) 243-8011
have not received recert docs
727 Myrtie Ave. 727 Myrtie Ave.
DPSS: Children's Entichment Group Home Foundation | Administrator Ms. Roberta Nicolis Parris, CA 92571 Perris, CA 92571 childrenenrichmentGH@yahoo.com (951) 941-4892
710 Church Street 710 Church Street
DPSS5-0001006 |inland Empire R: Centers, Inc. Exacutive Director Tanya Rigot Redlands, CA 92374 Redlands, CA 92374 tanva rigot@ieresidentialcenters.or penny radtke@ieresidentialcenters org 951-316-5813
79 East Daily Drive., #293 79 East Daily Drive., #293
DPSS-0000968 |Coleman Learning Center Executive Director L. Barbara Coleman Camarillo, CA 93010 Camarillo, CA 83010 lucybarbaracoleman@yahoo com I nclc@gmail com
P.0. Box 1039 7600 East Graves Ave.
DPSS-0001024 |Maryvale Executive Director Mr. Steve Gunther Rosemead, CA 91770 Rosemead, CA 91770 unther@maryvale-ca.or mchan@cynosurehealth.org (626) 280-6510
11600 Eldridge Ave. 11600 Eldridge Ave.
DPS$5-0001041 |Phoenix House Orange County, Inc. Sr. VP & Executive Director |Ms. Shawna Morris Lake View Terrace, CA 91342 Lake View Terrace, CA 91342 simorris@phoenixhouse org 818) 686-3011
Assistant-Ereculive P-O-Box-34219 a580-4ih-Ave,
Mew-Aliernatives Inc Director Tim Farley SQHWG smw I—mw—Ea#ay@ nowalternatives org ERrr dr Ginatives o {618} 643-0203
DP$5-0004030 [Rehabilitation & Education) Exgculive Director Mark Mot Palmdale GCA-83550 Palmdale GA83550 Mark Ml resocal o1 (BBE402-1606
436-East-Sixth-Street 436-Eaet Sixth-Street
CHARLEE Family Care Inc. Exscutive Director Rishard Rios Beaumont CA 82223 Beaumont, CA 82223 Hehard@charieacic.com cari@charloacic.com
i [24487 DormerDrive
Cieero's H.OP.E. | Direstor Graig Thomas W Merone Valey CA82663 shyc2011bamai-com (851) 333-7960
3838-Atlantic-Ave-Ste 213
Dream-Home GareIns. Chief Executive-Officer Gora M LongBeach-CA-D0BDT Long Beash-CAB0807 disamhomescare@gmail com cabaleni23@amai-com (562) 585-8021
28304 Saddlecrest-Streat 28384 Saddiecrest-Street
GroupHome Specialists Executive Director DrGeorge Horn Manides CAB2685 Menifes, CA-92685 mhirh31 6@yshoo-com (310).863-3672
P-O-Box-248 844-North-Cherry-Street
DP$S8-0004020 |Litlle-Peoplas’ World, ins. Exesutive Director Dapiens Kh s Ghorry Valley, CA 82223 Banning, GA 82220 {864)}-000-2484
823-Rillsbury-Street; 823 Pillsbury-Stroet;
Murrell's Farm-And-Boys Heme Administrator Ernrmett Musrel Lancaster GA-823635 Lancaster, CA-823635 664-400-8440
PMow-Alt 0 Diractor Tim Farley San Disgo CA 82163 SanDiege, CA 92104 (619}-349-0203
231-E. Alessandro-Blvd-—Sie-A-448 27702 SandollarWay
|New-World Independent Living-Programinc.  |Executive dean Boucard Riverside GA-82508 Moreno Valley, GA 82658 051-204-8082
Odd Follow Rebekah-Children's- Home-of 2000 Avenus 280 100F Avenue
Calitornia Chief-Executive-Officer Christephe Rebboah Gilroy, CA-85020 Gilroy, CA 85020 crebboahiroskide o edahl@rcskids.org (408} 846-2106
8685 Hayes Stresl BOBO-Hayes-Street
Opeoration Salehouse, Ins, Adiministrator Kathy MeAdara Riverside; CA92503 Riverside; CA 82503 amiller@operationsalehouse ord (B6H354-4418 148
21280-Olive-Street 21260-Olive-Street
Bacifie Havons Group Homo _ Adwisistrator Emmanuel | Okhareds Rossie CA 02670 Rerris, A 92670 953-206-2222
P-G-Box-18224 19063Janices-Lane
Pennasle-Feundation ne. Exscutive-Director Carolyn G- Ruffin Lee-Angelos, CA-80048 LakeEleinore; CA-82630 sriffin@pennacieloundationine-org
Rancho-Damacitas- P-O-Box-80032¢ 38860-Mesa-Road
{ThessalenikaFamily Services) Ghisf Exescutive Officer Cal Winslow Temecula CAO2ER0 Tomeaws CAB2602 calidkidsfisst-orng kimi@dkidsfirst arg |(961)302-2317 x220 |
36-8-Kinneloa-Avenue 365, Kinneloa-Avenue
Rosemary-Children's-Senvices Regional Director Jana- Trew Pasadena, CA 84407 Pasadena -GCA84107 trow@rosemaryohidron-oig levangsiisia@reemarychilaron-or {626)-844-3033 %221
22430 Naranja-Strest 14579-Lynnles Lane
Silence-Aloudine: |Executive Dirostor Keynelea Jones |Moreno-Valley GA 92667 Moreno-Valley, CA-82666 info@Silencetloud o {964)-244-3676
8088 Scorpius Way 8030-Homphill-Drive
VE &-Daughters Happy-Home Administrator Rushel Brooke San-Diego, CA 82126 San-Diege, CA 92426 rushel brooks@vedaughlers-com tatiana-sankar@vedaughiers com
22424 Barton-Read, #400 4200-Nevada-Street; Suite-204
Wright's-Adol v f Conter Chief-Executive Officer taes Wright Grand Terrace, GA82343 Page 3 of §Redlands, CA82373 wright Jnes@amail-cem fionna wadci@amail eom 808-865-5018




Business Phone

Notes

(951) 247-0233

(951) 789-1010

LM 03/31/2020 6/23/2020 received
updated SOI

{909) 890-1041

(909) 890-1043

{909) 360-8526

(909) 360-8050

626-658-5253

626-345-9970

Liana Drew, Director of Operations

David Vayntrug CEO,
davidvayntrub@brighterhorizonhomes.
org

Letter of Delegated Authority Needed

(951) 654-2352 (951) 654-8586 (Sheltering Palms)
(760) 754-5510 (760) 566-3569 760-754-5500
805-478-5953

(909) 335-1164

(951) 279-3222

(909) 793-7466

(951) 479-4393

L e
672412020 Revised addresses. Letter o
Delegated Authority Needed

Village of Childhel

(909) B74-6544

(909) 335-1483

6/30/2020 spoke with Sarah Wright
(same as Future Stars) Letter of
delegated authority needed

{909) 923-6735

(909) 218-7654

(760) 251-8858

(760) 329-8889

Added back to active group

(951) 9223564

(951) 849-3316

(209) 945-1318

(909) 466-4815

Delegated Authority Needed | 6/29/2020
resubmitted signature pages

(909) 795-4713

(909) 335-1483

6/30/2020 spoke to Sarah Wright same
ad Diakonia

(951) 485-0423

{951) 485-9164

STRTP

805-539-3410

6/30/2020 said he would look into it.
Email for drewlang50 returned

Received signature pgs on 6/3.
Submitted missing signature pgs on

714) 526-2729 (714) 526-2653 6/22.
719/2020 em'd regarding insuficient
coverage. Letter of delegated authority
951) 299-7645 9951) 299-7510 needed

(626) 395-7100

(626) 395-7270

Mailed to vendor but was
undeliverable.

805-478-5953

agape

(951) 782-6469

(909) 628-1703

661-396-2362

6/30/2020 em to say received cyber ins,
but not signature pages. Stated he

send signatures through em. Sent

805-512-2017

Agency. AMF_Heather Reed
heatherhoodsBE@aol com
Missing information on signature pages

FY 20-21 STRTP Provider List

Page4of 6



Letter of Delegated Authority Needad / FY 20-21 STRTP Provider List
Resubmitted signature pages with

15592437002 g @
6/30/2020 have left several vm no
[response.
(909) 594-2922 Blanca - Received signature pages 7/20

6/30/2020 em again. 7/1/2020 sent

559-271-2046 agreement again.

(714) 730-0930 (714) 730-3487

5560-233-8340 559-681-5283 Elida Rubio POC

(760) 433-6361 (760) 439-7402

(951) 940-4928 (951) 943-3340

|(760) 630-4035 x401 |(760) 630-4030

661-703-0278

Not a working #. 71112020 Sent FU EM = AMF. Letter of
Called on 6/1/2021 Delegated Suthority Needed
805-816-1482 $/29/2020 |s sending in docs AMF.
(951) 677-5599 (951) 688-0461

(714) 543-5437 (714) 543-5463

(951) 742-7561 (951) 742-7563

559-437-3585

(951) 682-7600 (760) 302-7607
7113/2020 em to verify information with
Placement.States new name is Eagle
Eye
(909) 748-0582 8/14/19 - email updated
(626) 859-2089 (626) 859-6537
7/9/2020 em - Insurance limits not
correct. Reached out to their insurance
(951) 968-6515 (951) 853-2795 agent, awaiting a call back.
051-363-8449 951-346-3710 only i page #39
Vendor copy was returned to sender.
Undeliverable. Mailed to new address
909) 882-7978 {909) 882-1282 10/29/2020 BA

{909) 477-2619

Em from Tamara Jackson asking if 6
beds available changes insurance

(909) 484-1116 {909) 494-4171 requirements. NO 6/26/2020
661-093-1676 818-582-8836 Bertrand Paras, COO

Page 5of 6



909-644-6070

(661) 243-9445
(851) 943-5132 (851) 490-0662
(809) 798-0823 (809) 798-8071 7131/2019]
(805) 987-9360 (B05) 987-4409
(626) 280-8510 (626) 288-8903 Cioses as of August 5, 2020
7/9/2020 EM no response. 7/1/2020 FU
818) 686-3112 818) 897-4859 EM - AMF
- 7118/10-par Ton
vendor— Confirmed by CSD that they
(619)-615-0704 (818) 543-9404 do-not use them.—
{(806)-867-3677 {806}-445-0060
851-845-3588 851-845-3544
{851} 247-1288 (951) B24-4541
{562} 305-6142 (562) 426-4804
{8561)-304-4748 (051)458-0103
712119 - email from Chris Rosselli - "LPW
ot transitioning to STRTP per the CDSS
{951)-848-8800 (P51) B46-0300 website,"
£61-942-2035 661-042-2068
deleted 7/15/19 per email from vendor.
They don't have placements. Would
er {618) 543-8401 not submit insurance documents.
864-824-0622 041-486-7067
CADEY Bl 248 (408 Bde-2405
{054} 3514418 (861) 351-4266
951-840-4047 851-840-6588
323-750-2400 %607  [323-760-2444
|(861) 302-2317 (851} 302-2307
626 844-3033  |1626) 600-2008
(954} 214-3675 054-242-5088 Removed 7/3119 per CR
(868)-530-4094 306-404-1387
000-703-G780 D06-335-2345

FY 20-21 STRTP Provider List

Page 6 of 6



